
Health and Social Care Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 

Wednesday, 2 July 2014  

 

Meeting time: 

09.30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Llinos Madeley / Helen Finlayson 

Committee Clerk 

029 2089 8403/8600 

HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 

 

 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2 General scrutiny session with the Welsh Language Commissioner 

(09.30 - 10.30) (Pages 1 - 18)  

 

To include consideration of the Commissioner’s Report ‘My Language, My Health: 

Inquiry into the Welsh Language in Primary Care’. 

  

         Meri Huws, Welsh Language Commissioner 

         Gwenith Price, Strategic Director 

3 Papers to note  (Pages 19 - 20) 

 

Letter from the Deputy Minister for Social Services regarding the Social Services and 

Well-being (Wales) Act - Eligibility Technical Group Report  (Pages 21 - 22) 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



 

Letter from the Chair of the Finance Committee  (Pages 23 - 25) 

 

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 

from the remainder of the meeting   

5 Inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales: consideration of the draft 

report (10.30 - 11.15) (Pages 26 - 62) 

6 Consideration of the Committee's forward work programme: autumn 

term timetable (11.15 - 11.30) (Pages 63 - 67) 



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



            

Pack Page 13



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            

Pack Page 14



  















Pack Page 15



 





















 

Pack Page 16



 













 
Pack Page 17



 















 

Pack Page 18



  

Pack Page 19



 







 

Pack Page 20



 























 

Pack Page 21



 



















 

Pack Page 22



 













Pack Page 23



 

Pack Page 24



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            

Pack Page 25



  

Pack Page 26



 















 

Pack Page 27



 



 
Pack Page 28



 





 

Pack Page 29



  

Pack Page 30



  

Pack Page 31



  

Pack Page 32



  

Pack Page 33



 

 

P
ack P

age 34

http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/863/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/863/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/866/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/861/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/861/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/864/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/864/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/865/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/862/
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/867/


 

P
ack P

age 35



 

P
ack P

age 36



 

P
ack P

age 37



 

P
ack P

age 38



 

P
ack P

age 39



 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 1 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Wednesday, 18 June 2014 

 

  
Meeting time:  09.32 - 10.46 

 

  
This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_200000_18_06_2014&t=0&l=en 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  David Rees AM (Chair) 

Leighton Andrews AM 

Rebecca Evans AM 

Janet Finch-Saunders AM 

Elin Jones AM 

Darren Millar AM 

Lynne Neagle AM 

Gwyn R Price AM 

Lindsay Whittle AM 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Sharon Hillier, Public Health Wales 

Dr Dyfed Huws, Wales Cancer Intelligence and Surveillance 

Unit (WCISU) 

Dr Pat Riordan, Public Health Wales 

 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Helen Finlayson (Second Clerk) 

Sarah Sargent (Deputy Clerk) 

Stephen Boyce (Researcher) 

Victoria Paris (Researcher) 

 

  

 

 

Pack Page 19

Agenda Item 3



TRANSCRIPT 

View the meeting transcript.  

 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  

 

1.1 Apologies were received from Kirsty Williams. 

 

2 Inquiry into progress made to date on implementing the Welsh 

Government’s Cancer Delivery Plan: Evidence session 6  

 

2.1 The witnesses responded to questions from Members. 

2.2. Sharon Hillier agreed to provide the Committee with information regarding the 

number of women over the age of 70 who are self referring for breast cancer 

screening.  

 

3 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 

from the meeting for the following business:  

 

3.1 The motion was agreed. 

 

4 Post-legislative scrutiny of the Mental Health (Wales) Measure 2010 - 

consideration of arrangements for public consultation  

 

4.1 The Committee considered and agreed the arrangements for the public 

consultation. 

 

5 Papers to note  

 

5.1 The Committee noted the minutes of the previous meeting. 

 

Pack Page 20

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=1309


Pack Page 21

Agenda Item 3.1



Pack Page 22



 Ffon / Phone: 029 2089 8120 

Ffacs / fax: 029 2089 8021 

Ebost / Email: financecommittee@wales.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pwyllgor Cyllid 

Finance Committee 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd / Cardiff CF99 1NA 

 

 

Ann Jones AM, Chair CYPE Committee 

Christine Chapman AM, Chair CELG 

Committee 

William Graham AM, Chair E&B Committee 

Alun Ffred Jones AM, Chair E&S Committee 

David Rees AM, Chair HSC Committee 

 

 

26 June 2014 

 

Dear Committee Chairs, 

 

At our meeting on the 18
th

 June Finance Committee agreed to build on 

previous year’s approach to scrutinising the Welsh Government’s draft 

budget. I am writing to all the Chairs of subject committees to share our 

thinking, and to encourage your committees to consider how they can 

contribute to deliver the most effective scrutiny of the Government’s 

spending plans. 

 

Budget focus 

 

You will remember that when undertaking scrutiny of the draft budget 2014-

15, all Committees agreed to adopt a co-ordinated approach, based on the 

performance and outcomes to be achieved with the resources available, and 

priorities identified by the wider public (based on feedback from 

engagement).  

 

This approach centred around the four principles of financial scrutiny: 

affordability, prioritisation, value for money and process. These principles 

were used as the basis for all Committee briefings, evidence sessions and 

reports. A reminder of the principles is shown here:  

 

 Affordability - to look at the big picture of total revenue and 

expenditure, and whether these are appropriately balanced;  

 Prioritisation - whether the division of allocations between different 

sectors/programmes is justifiable and coherent; and,  

 Value for money - Essentially, are public bodies spending their 

allocations well – economy, efficiency and effectiveness (ie) outcomes  

 Budget processes - are they effective and accessible and whether there 

is integration between corporate and service planning and 

performance and financial management  

 

Pack Page 23

Agenda Item 3.2



 Ffon / Phone: 029 2089 8120 

Ffacs / fax: 029 2089 8021 

Ebost / Email: financecommittee@wales.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

You may also remember that last year we encouraged Committee to look 

towards preventative spend.  This year we would encourage you to focus on 

prevention.  The Welsh Government has had a year to consider how to 

respond to Committees requests for information around preventative spend. 

Preventative spend scrutiny can also be linked to what outcomes are 

expected to be achieved and how these will be measured/monitored. 

 

Committee may wish to note the Welsh Government recently updated their 

Programme for Government Progress Report. Whilst Committees will have 

their own priority areas for consideration during budget scrutiny, you may 

find it helpful to consider the areas identified below. The Finance Committee 

suggest that policy Committees consider including a focus in their scrutiny 

on how effective the Welsh Government has been in enabling the tracking of 

allocations to programmes, outputs and measuring outcomes in terms of 

economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

 

Finally, as always budget scrutiny should ensure that Welsh Language, 

equalities, sustainability and children’s rights is mainstreamed in budget 

scrutiny.  The Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure 2011 

places a duty on Welsh Ministers to have ‘due regard’ to the UN Convention 

on the Rights of the Child. This duty has applied in respect of developing or 

changing legislation or policy since May 2012 but was extended in May 2014 

to all Ministerial functions. 

 

Pre-budget consultation 

 

Finance Committee will be running a consultation on the budget process 

over the summer.  Last year we received informed responses to our pre-

budget consultation, and will again be asking stakeholders for their views 

before the Assembly returns in the autumn. 

 

Stakeholder engagement 

 

We have previously found the work some policy committee have undertaken 

in relation to subject-specific stakeholder engagement very useful and we 

have used the feedback from these events in formulating our questions and 

recommendations around the draft budget. We would encourage all 

committees to consider how best to engage with their stakeholders as part 

of this process. You may also wish to note that following last years budget 

scrutiny we made the following recommendation: 

 

The Committees of the National Assembly should continue to take an 

innovative approach to bringing the public voice into budget scrutiny. 

They should consider how best to engage the public voice for next year’s 

budget round. This might include wider use of social media and/or work 

as part of the push for greater youth engagement. 

 

 

Pack Page 24

http://wales.gov.uk/about/programmeforgov/?lang=en


 Ffon / Phone: 029 2089 8120 

Ffacs / fax: 029 2089 8021 

Ebost / Email: financecommittee@wales.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

Timetable 

 

We are currently awaiting the date of the draft budget to be announced, but 

you may be aware that the Minister for Local Government and Government 

Business has indicated they would be willing to allow an extra week for the 

scrutiny of the draft budget. We hope this extra week will allow for subject 

committees to report in time for us to take your recommendations into 

account when we are drafting our report.  As the date of the budget is not 

yet available, I have asked the Finance Committee Clerk to inform the 

relevant subject Committee Clerks when the date is available, and it would 

be helpful if you could report before the Finance Ministers scheduled 

appearance at Finance Committee (to be confirmed when the date of the 

budget is announced).   

 

Finally, it has been suggested that some Chairs would find it helpful to have 

a meeting of all Committee Chairs, where we could discuss the approach to 

the budget scrutiny and how we can ensure a consistent, coherent approach 

this year.  This meeting could also look to ensure that there is coordination 

between committees to ensure that there is an agreement of which portfolio 

areas are covered in scrutiny, such as the First Minister’s responsibilities in 

relation to the Welsh language and civil service staffing.  If you think this 

would be helpful please do let the Finance Committee Clerk know and we will 

arrange for a meeting to take place. 

 

If you have any questions about any aspect of the draft budget process, 

please feel free to contact me or the clerk to the Finance Committee, Bethan 

Davies, 02920 89 8120, Bethan.Davies@Wales.gov.uk. 

 

  

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Jocelyn Davies AM 

Committee Chair 

Pack Page 25

mailto:Bethan.Davies@Wales.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Pack Page 26

Agenda Item 5 By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 63

Agenda Item 6By virtue of paragraph(s) ix of Standing Order 17.42


	Agenda
	2 General scrutiny session with the Welsh Language Commissioner
	HSC(4)-18-14 Paper 1

	3 Papers to note
	3.1 Letter from the Deputy Minister for Social Services regarding the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act - Eligibility Technical Group Report
	3.2 Letter from the Chair of the Finance Committee
	5 Inquiry into orthodontic services in Wales: consideration of the draft report
	HSC(4)-18-14 Paper 2 Annex

	6 Consideration of the Committee's forward work programme: autumn term timetable

